The above INDEX TO LANDS by G. W. Jones & Sons, Inc., shows that
the northwest quarter of Section 25 changed hands more than all of the other
quarters of this section combined. The parcel containing the cemetery was
first patented from the government on 3 February 1818 by Elijah Boardman,
who also got land in adjoining sections, according to Margaret Cowart’s
OLD LAND RECORDS book. Eldred Rawlins, who married a Lanier (see
the Summary Report on the Rawlins — Lanier Cemetery, 37 — 4) took the
Southwest Quarter of Section 25 on the same date that Elijah Boardman got
his land. Isaac Inman (see the Summary Report for the Emeline — Inman
Cemetery, 62 — 1) took land in adjacent Section 26.



